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From: "Bogen, Bill \(WSP\)" <Bill.Bogen@wsp.wa.gov>

To: "Donna Main" <dmain@cityofportorchard.us>
Date: 2/23/2018 2:46:11 PM

Subject: RE: new Draeger upgrade classes

Hello Sgt. Main,
| have them all enrolled in the requested class dates/times. Thank you and please let me know if there is anything else | can do,

William Bogen

WSP - Impaired Driving Section
22065 Viking Way,

Poulsbo WA 98370

Office (360) 473-0300 EXt 85122

From: Donna Main [mailto:dmain@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 8:02 PM

To: Bogen, Bill (WSP)

Cc: Jason Glantz

Subject: RE: new Draeger upgrade classes

March 15t at 1300- 1500 hours

Sgt. Donna Main # 729
Ofc. Andrew Brandon # 727
Ofc. Matthew Bell # 733

March 16t at 1500 -1700 hours

Ofc. Nathan Lynch # 734
Ofc. Jon Eilertson # 737
Ofc. Andrea Walton # 736

Thank you

Sergeant D. Main #729
dmain@cityofportorchard.us
546 Bay Street

Port Orchard, WA 98366
360-876-1700 Office
360-876-5546 Fax
360-801-3997 Cell

Teamwork - Respect - Integrity - Passion

From: Bogen, Bill (WSP) [mailto:Bill.Bogen@wsp.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Donna Main <dmain@cityofportorchard.us >

Cc: Jason Glantz <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us >
Subject: RE: new Draeger upgrade classes

Hello,

However it works best for you. You can certainly send 3 on the 15tat 1300 and 3 on the 16t at 1500. Send me their names and |
will enroll them in the classes. Thank you,

William Bogen

WSP - Impaired Driving Section
22065 Viking Way,

Poulsbo WA 98370

6/1/2018
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Office (360) 473-0300 EXt 85122

From: Donna Main [mailto:dmain@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Bogen, Bill (WSP)

Cc: Jason Glantz

Subject: RE: new Draeger upgrade classes
Importance: High

Bill — I have 6 total that need to go through the training... Can | send you 3 on March 15t at 1300 and 3 on March 16t at 1500?

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Jason Glantz <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us >; Jim McDonough <JMcDonou@co.kitsap.wa.us >; Susan C. Rufener
<srufener@cityofpoulsbo.com >; Ben Sias <bsias@bainbridgewa.gov >; Mike Davis <Mike.Davis@ci.bremerton.wa.us >;
Taylor, Mark A CIV NAVBASE Kitsap, N3AT <mark.a.taylor2@navy.mil >

Cc: Domingo Almirol <dalmirol@suguamish.nsn.us >; Ray Bessette <rayb@pgst.nsn.us >; Andy Pernsteiner
<APernsteiner@co.jefferson.wa.us >; Jason Greenspane <jgreenspane@cityofpt.us >

Subject: new Draeger upgrade classes

Hello,

| have scheduled more Draeger upgrade classes on both March 15 and March 16 at 10-1200, 1-3 PM and 3-5 PM in the Poulsbo
WSP office. If you still have people who need it please let me know. Thank you,

William Bogen

WSP - Impaired Driving Section
22065 Viking Way,

Poulsho WA 98370

Office (360) 473-0300 EXt 85122

6/1/2018
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